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Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the 
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receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Quang Nguyen, Staff 
Attorney, at 502-564-3940, Extension 256. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File 

FROM: 

DATE: September 24, 2012 

RE: Case No. 2012-00351 

Quang D. Nguyen, Staff Attorney 

Air Liquide Large Industries U.S. P v. Kentucky Power Company 

Pursuant to an Order dated September 6, 2102, an informal conference was held 
at the Commission’s offices on September 21 , 201 2. A list of the attendees is attached 
hereto. 

The purpose of the conference was to discuss the establishment of a procedural 
schedule and the narrowing of issues. After a brief discussion, the parties 
acknowledged the central issue to this matter involves a legal question as to what 
constitutes a “customer” as that term is used in Kentucky Power’s existing Tariff RTP. 
The parties further agreed to file simultaneous briefs on this legal issue by October 22, 
2012, with Air Liquide not objecting to Kentucky Power’s inclusion of affidavit(s) in 
support of the company’s legal memorandum. 

There being no further discussions, the informal conference was adjourned. 
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